Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 April, 2019 4:09 PM

To: OH Vale

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SOM01KOC/VO FW: DOA.11.04.19 SHC1854K with your insured SFZ3639E -AXA

*** LKK REF: CC4/ASM19006667/K1pa3

Dear Vale,

Please provide us Ol GIA for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 15 April, 2019 3:55 PM
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: S9MO01KOC/VO FW: DOA.11.04.19 SHC1854K with your insured SFZ3639E -AXA

Hi
You may proceed DS on the above matter, thanks.
*Please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail

boxes instead. For OD/TP survey, send it to motor.survey@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to
motor.doc@axa.com.sg, thanks.

Best Regards

Vale Oh/A.Manager — Motor Claims
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd/ 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 /www.axa.com.sg

vale.oh@axa.com.sq
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

iEL
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in Singapore

Please consider the environment before printing this message
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This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify
the sender immediately.



From: Jumani Bin Masudin [mailto:jumanibm@cdge.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 4:39 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>
Subject: DOA.11.04.19 SHC1854K with your insured SFZ3639E -AXA

TO

Officer in charge

Best Regards

Jumani Masudin

Taxi Crash Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Tel. 6214-8315 / Fax. 6546-8156

From: ApeosPort-IV C5570 <sbs-singnalling@sbstransit.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 4:34 PM

To: Jumani Bin Masudin

Subject: Scan Data from CDG_LO_AW_A5570

Number of Images: 9
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-IV C5570
Device Location:

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not
the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be
advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to
any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to
approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in
any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised

representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the

environment. We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653 M]



This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



